"It has always beon an island lesond that the hioms of Gantain
Francis Watlington, built in 1332, was the Tlrat home erseted
on the 1sland, but gleaned fron Hunt's Merechant Magazine dateq
January 1852, 1s the rollowing: 'From a amal) boginning Key
West has grown to be an important ang Prosperous »lace. Fron
the solltary home erecteqd by John V. Simonton in 1823 haas
Ssbrung a flourishing and well-ordersd clty of about 3,000
inhabltants.' Prom 'Aunt! Lilly, last of the Watlington
daughters . to occupy the old home 1t is learned that the
- home was orliginally located ¢n Whitehead Street, later baoin
noved to 1ts present location on Duval Street and 41ts PrOX=
~nity to the street is due to the non-sxistence of strset

lines at the times o , " Cappick, Maris, The Gopal Trivune,
Ch XV: P J-l-: 1957' ‘

g




